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Our Ref: 10243-L-02-003 24 April 2020 

  

Mr Breen Higgins 

Inspector – Environmental Licensing 

Environmental Protection Agency 

P.O. Box 3000 

Johnstown Castle Estate 

Johnstown 

Co. Wexford 

 

Dear Mr. Higgins, 

RE: Dublin City Council North City Operations Depot Waste Licence Application 
(Reg. No. W0302-01) – Further Information Request 
 

We acknowledge receipt of the Request for Further Information for the above referred Waste Licence Application 

(Reg. No. W0302-01) via EDEN on 26 March 2020. 

We are in the process of compiling the required information for submission to the Agency, however we will not be in 

a position to submit this information within the required timeline of four weeks from the date of your letter – i.e. 23 

April 2020. We are requesting an extension of time of two weeks (i.e. 07 May 2020) to submit our response. We will 

endeavour to submit our response as soon as possible in advance of this date. 

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

Robert Hunt 

Senior Project Manager 

For and on behalf of TOBIN Consulting Engineers 

robert.hunt@tobin.ie 
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